RUMA A. NIRANJAN



Languages

English – Native speaker French – Near native German – C2.1 Spanish – A1

Skills

MS Office – Word, Excel, PowerPoint Smart Classroom Technology Google Suite Online platforms – Skype, Teams, Zoom.

Contact

Location: Chennai, India

Phone: +91 98455 97755

Email:

rumaa.niranjan@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruma-niranjan/

Summary

Foreign language specialist with 22+ years of experience in teaching, training, translation, interpretation and curriculum design in French and German, I provide an interactive and enriching learning experience, building core language skills through a combination of innovative techniques.

Experience

FRENCH & GERMAN LANGUAGE SPECIALIST, DEC 2016 - PRESENT

Corporate training in French and German language

Designing and delivering personalized French and German e-courses to individuals and small groups of adult learners.

Translation, interpretation and curriculum design projects in French language.

PROJECT MANAGER, VIDEOSNINJA, JULY 2021 -PRESENT

Delivery management, training and quality control for French curriculum design project with CCA K-12 Pennsylvania Public Cyber Charter School.

FRENCH TEACHER, ALLIANCE FRANCAISE, BANGALORE, 2005-2016

Teaching French language courses for levels A1-C1

Corporate training - Language, Cultural Sensitivity Training and French for Specific Purposes

Teacher training and certification - DELF-DALF certification training.

GERMAN CORPORATE TRAINER, AGILE ACADEMY, BANGALORE 2014-16

Conducting A1 and A2 level German courses for corporate employees.

SENIOR FRENCH TEACHER & HEAD OF DEPARTMENT, THE INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL BANGALORE, 2001-2004

IGCSE & IB Level French Teacher and HOD, Modern Languages.

Education

TRAININGS AND WORKSHOPS PROVIDED BY EMBASSSY OF FRANCE IN INDIA

Formatrice des formateurs – Teacher training workshop (Delhi, 2014) Teaching techniques for Levels B2-C2, CAVILAM, Vichy, France (2013) Examiner DELF-DALF and Trainer for DELF-DALF Certifications (Levels A1-C2) (Goa, 2008)

Intensive workshop and conference for Course Coordinators, Alliance Française, Paris (2007)

GERMAN C2.1, GOETHE-INSTITUT, MUNICH, GERMANY (2012)

Merit Scholarship

CPT, ALLIANCE FRANÇAISE DE PARIS, FRANCE (2003)

Certificat Pratique de Traduction (Translation & Interpretation)

FLE, UNIVERSITÉ STENDHAL GRENOBLE III, FRANCE (2001)

Certification in Teaching of French as a Foreign Language

M.A. (ENG. LIT.), M.S. UNIVERSITY OF BARODA, INDIA (1999)

First Class, First Rank, Gold Medal and Merit Scholarship